

**AGENDA**  
**TWENTY SEVENTH MEETING OF THE**  
**UK NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR ANTARCTIC RESEARCH**

1 pm, 28. June 2022

Online Zoom meeting <https://ukri.zoom.us/j/95413068689>

1. Welcome, Introductions, Apologies and Agenda (P).....Mike Bentley
2. Minutes of the Twenty-sixth Meeting (P).....Mike Bentley
3. Matters Arising including Actions from Last Meeting (P) .....Mike Bentley
4. UKNCAR Membership and Co-opted Members (P).....Aurelia Reichardt
5. UKNCAR Chair .....Mike Bentley
6. Report from the Director of BAS .....Jane Francis
7. Report from Royal Society.....Ruth Cooper/Mike Bentley
8. NERC Updates (P).....Lizzie Garratt/Jess Surma
  
9. Scientific Committee on Antarctic Research (P)
  - (i) Standing Scientific Groups Reports
    - Geosciences.....Kate Hendry
    - Life Sciences.....Pete Convey
    - Physical Sciences.....Steve Colwell/Liz Thomas
  - (ii) Update on Scientific Research Programmes
    - ANTClimNOW.....Tom Bracegirdle
    - ANT-ICON.....Kevin Hughes
    - INSTANT.....Claus-Dieter Hillenbrand/Mike Bentley
  - (iii) Update on SCAR Expert Groups and data products
    - ACCE .....Pete Convey
    - ICED.....Nadine Johnston
    - IPICS.....Liz Thomas
    - OpMet.....Steve Colwell
    - AntVOLC.....John Smellie
    - ANTOS.....Pete Convey
    - SCAGI .....Louise Ireland
    - SCATS.....Susie Grant
    - AntArchitecture .....Rob Bingham

- Geological Heritage and Geo-conservation.....Kevin Hughes
- Equality, Diversity and Inclusion Action Group .....Pilvi Muschitiello/Huw Griffiths
10. FCDO update.....George Clarkson
11. Diversity in UK Polar Science Initiative (P).....Martin Siegert/Kate Hendry
12. UK Antarctic Science Conference 2022.....Rob Bingham
13. UK Polar Network (P).....Vicky Fowler
14. UK Polar Data Centre (P).....Helen Peat
15. UKAAP.....Martin Siegert
16. Any Other Business
- UKNCAR [Terms of reference](#) – minor updates .....Mike Bentley
- COP27.....Mike Bentley

## MEETING END

### Attendance:

*Confirmed: Anne Jungblut, Dorothee Bakker, Eric Wolff, Helen Peat, Huw Griffiths, John Smellie, Kate Hendry, Klaus Dodds, Liz Thomas, Lloyd Peck, Louise Ireland, Martin Siegert, Nadine Johnston, Pete Convey, Steve Colwell, Susie Grant, Thomas Bracegirdle, Tom Jordan, Luke Clarke, Pilvi Muschitiello, Mike Bentley, Aurelia Reichardt*

*Tentative: Jane Francis, Kevin Hughes, Jessica Surma*

*Apologies: Claus-Dieter Hillenbrand, Lizzie Garrat, Robert Bingham, Ruth Cooper, Neil Arnold*

### Expected Documentation:

No.	Subject	Documentation	Agenda Item No.
1	27 <sup>th</sup> Meeting agenda	27 <sup>th</sup> _UKNCAR_Agenda	1
2	26 <sup>th</sup> Meeting minutes	UKNCAR_26 <sup>th</sup> _Minutes_and Actions_v1	2, 3
3	UKNCAR Membership	UK_Members2021-22, UK_Involvement_in_SCAR_Groups	4
4	NERC Updates	NERC_Polar_South_Proposal_Success_2013-21(22)	8
5	Reports from SSGs	SSG_Reports_2022	9
6	Reports from SRPs	SRP_Reports_2022	9
7	Reports from Expert and Action groups	Expert_Groups_Reports_2022	9
8	Report from DiPSI	DiPSI_Report_2022	11
9	Report from UKPN	UKPN_Report_2022	13
10	Report from UK Polar Data Centre	PDC_Report_UKNCAR_28-jun-22	14